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From:                                             Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                               Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:59 PM
To:                                                  Ida Porter; Natalie Plato
Cc:                                                   Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.ca
Subject:                                         RE: 1BR-ROS---- New Application
 
Afternoon Ida;
Email to confirm that attached project proposal falls outside approved planning boundaries of the NBRLUP and the KRLUP. 
NPC conformity determination not required.
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Natalie Plato
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.ca
Subject: 1BR-ROS---- New Application
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please confirm if NPC Conformity is required for the New Water Licence Application 1BR-ROS---- as we need confirmation on
file from NPC.
 
Regards,
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